June 5, 1970

Docket No. 50-346

Dr., Joseph M, Hendrie
Chairman, Advisory Committee
on Reactor Safeguards

U., S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D, C, 205435

Dear Dr, Hendrie:

Zighteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the informaticn of the Committee:

TUVE TOLEDO ZDISON COMPANY
AND
THE CLEVELAND FLICTRIC ILLUMTNATLIG COMPANY
(Davis-32ase _uclear Power Ztation)

AEC letter dated Tune 3, 770, requesting the results of
applicant's determination of the probable naxirum water
level resulting from the probable maximum meteorolozical
event coincident with high lake level.
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R. §. Boyd

R. L. Tedesco Sincerely,

R. R. Powell
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H. Steele (2)
Petar A, Moiris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing
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